IT you wouId rather make this application online, you can do SO on our wepsite:
https://www.planningportal.co.uk/apply
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PLANNING

o PORTAL

1ouseholder Application for Plahning Permission for works or extension to a dwelling
Town and Country Planning Act 1990

‘ivacy Notice A

is form is provided by Planning Portal and based on the requirements provided by Government for the sole purpose of submitting
‘ormation to the Local Planning Authority in accordance with the legislation detailed on this form and ‘The Town and Country Planning
evelopment Management Procedure) (England) Order 2015 (as amended)'.

2ase be aware that once you have downloaded this form, Planning Portal will have no access to the form or the data you enter into it. Ar
bsequent use of this form is solely at your discretion, including the choice to complete and submit it to the Local Planning Authority in
reement with the declaration section.

»on receipt of this form and any supporting information, it is the responsibility of the Local Planning Authority to inform you of their
iligations in regards to the processing of your application. Please refer to their website for further information on any legal, regulatory al
mmercial requirements relating to information security and data protection of the information you have provided.

xcal Planning Authority details:

North York Moors National Park Authority
The Old Vicarage

- Bohdgate

Helmsley

York

YO62 5BP

) ~ Telephone: 01439 772700
Email: planning@notthyorkmoors.org.uk
Websiterwww.northyerkmoors.org.uk

blication on Local Planning Authority websites

formation provided on this form and in supporting documents may be published on the authority's planning register and
sbsite. v

sase ensure that the information you submit is accurate and correct and does not include personal or sensitive information. If you requi
y further clarification, please contact the authority directly.

orinted, please complete using block capitals and black ink.

s important that you read the accompanying guidance notes and help text as incorrect completion will delay the processing of your
plication.

. Applicant Name and Address (2. Agent Name and Address
itle: MR, First name:| M Title: MR First name:| W/
astname:| HAzLZ Last name: | HENDERS AL

omeony compary [ seecreen_ossian
e 1z | Howe
owe [ cawoor corrade Houe
ddress 1: | -STAINT: c;NDALé RoAp Address 1: | WILLOW 65
ddress 2: Address 2:
ddress 3: Address 3:
own: | ceovd HToN Town: SAZTRURN
ounty: N. Yokks County: CLeVELAND
ountry: Country:
ostcode: | - YoiI3 0Ax Postcode: | T9I1Z iFB.
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. Description of Proposed Works

?Q\W‘M’ 6(/019;

lease describe the proposed works:
cmm,vxﬂla WT azwgL
km& LW%

wudass  and e el

[]Yes m No

Yes, please state when the work was started (DD/MM/YYYY):

[]Yes [vI'No

Yes, please state when the work was completed (DD/MM/YYYY):

as the work already started?

as the work already been completed?

(date must be pre-application submissio

(date must be pre-application submissior

. Site Address Details (5. Pedestrian and Vehicle Access, Roads and Rights of Wz
ease provide the full postal address of the application site. Is a new or altered vehicle access
Init: House House proposed to or from the public highway? [:] Yes MNO
' number: suffix: Is a new or altered pedestrian access
E#:S CAWOOD  cOTrACE proposed to or from the public highway? D Yes m No
' Do the proposals require any diversions,
ddress1: | STA/NTOND &LLE IROAD extinguishments and/or creation of public
rights of way? [ ] Yes @/No
ddress 2: If Yes to any questions, please show details on your plans or
drawings and state the reference number(s) of the plan(s)/
ddress 3: drawing(s):
own:; CLoug{Ton
ounty: N. YorkS
ostcode
wptional): Yol3 0Ax
J\
4

. Pre-application Advice

as assistance or prior advice been sought from the local
Jthority about this application? E Yes D No

Yes, please complete the following information about the advice
“suwere given. (This will help the authority to deal with this

oplication more efficiently).

ease tick if the full contact details are not

rown, and then complete as much possible:

)ficer name: .
L.aGiBson /3 BAsTow
eference: ”

NY M\ 2021\ ENQ \ 13052

Date (DD MM YYYY):
nust be pre-application submission)

Jetails of the pre-application advice received:

Planne wission 15 Yequiredd
A e uah

ey

[

2¢™ sepr 2|

(7. Trees and Hedges

Are there any trees or hedges on your own
property or on adjoining properties which
are within falling distance of your proposed
development? MNO
If Yes, please mark their position on a scaled

plan and state the reference number of any plans or drawings:

|:| Yes

Will any trees or hedges need
to be removed or pruned in
order to carry out your proposal?

[[]Yes [_7_(No

If Yes, please show on your plans which trees by giving them
numbers e.g. T1, T2 etc, state the reference number of the plan(s)
drawing(s) and indicate the scale.




. Parking

/ill the proposed works affect existing car parking arrangements?  [_] Yes B{No

"Yes, please describe:

. Authority Employee / Member

is an important principle of decision-making that the process is open and transparent. For the purposes of this question, "related to

ieans related, by birth or otherwise, closely enough that a fair minded and informed observer, having considered the facts, would
»nclude that there was bias on the part of the decision-maker in the local planning authority.

o0 any of the following statements apply to you and/or agent? D Yes

|ZT No  Withrespect to the authority, | am:
(a) a member of staff
(b) an elected member
(c) related to a member of staff
(d) related to an elected member

"Yes, please provide details of their name, role and how you are related to them.

0. Materials

applicable, please state what materials are to be used externally. Include type, colour and name for each material:

Existing “
(where applicable)

Don

Proposed Knov

Not
applicable

‘e.g. fences, walls)

Nalls D D
GLAZED  CONSEEVATEY izoe;:‘ PAET SLATE FIdSH (LLTEA TicE

00f 380 GREY / pART oPC GLAZER | ]| ]
PAINTED TIMBIE.  CoNEEVATORY WHIE  Woos GEAR EFFEY (MATT)

Nindows UPCC  COMRIEVATRY  winn's D D

Joors HEEE

30undafy treatments




0. Vaterials :
*applicable, please state what materials are to be used externally. Include type, colour and name for each material:

'ehicle access and \ ]
1ard-standing D

ighting | - ) D |:|

N/A . Wool BURN/NL STOVE FLUE
Jthers MATT BeAcic FINISH
please specify) F D D
/
\re you supplying additional information on submitted plan(s)/drawing(s)/design and access statement? |Z| Yes |:| No
“Yes, please state references for the plan(s)/drawing(s)/design and access statement:
SITE LoCATION PROPoSED PLAN & ELEVATIONS SH&EET 2,

SITE  PLAN
ExXiSTING PLAN & ELEVATIONG SHEEST |




1. Uwnership Certiticates and Agricultural Land Declaration
‘ One Certificate A, B, C, or D, must be completed with this application form
CERTIFICATE OF OWNERSHIP - CERTIFICATE A

Town and Country Planning (Development Management Procedure) (England) Order 2015 Certificate under Article 14
sertify/The applicant certifies that on the day 21 days before the date of this application nobody except myself/ the applicant was the
wner*of any part of the land or building to which the application relates, and that none of the land to which the application relates is, 0

part of, an agricultural holding**

OTE: You should sign Certificate B, C or D, as appropriate, if you are the sole owner of the land or building to which the
pplication relates but the land is, or is part of, an agricultural holding. -

“‘owner” is a person with a freehold interest or leasehold interest with at least 7 years left to run.
*“agricultural holding” has the meaning given by reference to the definition of “agricultural tenant” in section 65(8) of the Act.

igned - Applicant: Or signed - Agent: ) Date (DD/MM/YYYY
13/ 10 /zi

CERTIFICATE OF OWNERSHIP - CERTIFICATE B
Town and Country Planning (Development Management Procedure) (England) Order 2015 Certificate under Article 14
certify/ The applicant certifies that | have/the applicant has given the requisite notice to everyone else (as listed below) who, on the d;
1 days before the date of this application, was the owner* and/or agricultural tenant** of any part of the land or building to which tt
aplication relates.
“owner” is a person with a freehold interest or leasehold interest with at least 7 years left to run.
* “agricultural tenant” has the meaning given in section 65(8) of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990

Name of Owner / Agricultural Tenant Address Date Notice Served

igned - Applicant: Or signed - Agent: Date (DD/MM/YYYY




1. anersmp Certiricates and Agricuitural Land Declaration (continued)
CERTIFICATE OF OWNERSHIP - CERTIFICATEC
Town and Country Planning (Development Management Procedure) (England) Order 2015 Certificate under Article 14

sertify/ The applicant certifies that:
~  Neither Certificate A or B can be issued for this application
All reasonable steps have been taken to find out the names and addresses of the other owners™* and/or agricultural tenants** of

the land or building, or of a part of it, but | have/ the applicant has been unable to do so.
“owner” is a person with a freehold interest or leasehold interest with at least 7 years left to run.
**agricultural tenant” has the meaning given in section 65(8) of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990

Name of Owner / Agricultural Tenant Address / Date Notice Served

The steps taken were:

\otice of the application has been published in the followmg newspape On the following date (which must not be earlier
‘circulating in the area where the land is situated): than 21 days before the date of the application):

Signed - Applicant: Or s%ed - Agent: Date (DD/MM/YYYY

yA
OF OWNERSHIP - CERTIFICATED
nagement Procedure) (England) Order 2015 Certificate under Article 14

CERTIFIC
Town and Country Planning (Development
:ertify/ The applicant certifies that:
Certificate A cannot be issued for this appli€ation
All reasonable steps have been taken to ind out the names and addresses of everyone else who, on the day 21 days before the
date of this application, was the owner?” and/or agricultural tenant** of any part of the land to which this application relates, but
have/ the applicant has been unable o do so.
owner” is a person with a freehold interest of leasehold interest with at least 7 years left to run.
“agricultural tenant” has the meaning giyén in section 65(8) of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990

1¢e steps taken were:

otice of the application hagbeen published in the following newspaper On the following date (which must not be earlier
irculating in the area whefe the land is situated): than 21 days before the date of the application):
/

gned - Applicant: ‘ Or signed - Agent: Date (DD/MM/YYYY)




2. Planning Application Requirements - Checkiist

ease read the following checklist to make sure you have sent all the information in support of your proposal. Failure to submit all
iformation required will result in your application being deemed invalid. It will not be considered valid until all information required by
1e Local Planning Authority (LPA) has been submitted.

1e original and 3 copies* of a The original and 3 copies* of a The correct fee: fzoé » ko Fo"ow E/
ympleted and dated application form: v S?SIgc:"sggc\j/v%Cr(lzgsi’S ﬁt\?\}i?ﬂ?egt if " Land o
-, A : op a in e original and 3 copies* of the
Im 0.?.9'”%' alnd g %Op'ff hOIr? plan I‘{Vh't‘?h conservation area or compleq[ed, dated OV\?nership
oriiiies fhe land to whick o eobPication . world Heritage Site, or relate to a Certificate (A, B, C or D - as
dshowing the direction of North: [/ Listed Bulding: applicable) and Article 14 4
) ‘ Certificate (Agricultural Holdings):

1e original and 3 copies* of other plans
1d drawings or information necessary to
ascribe the subject of the application: |z(]

National legislation specifies that the applicant must provide the original plus three copies of the form and supporting documents (a
ital of four Copies), unless the application is submitted electronicallyor, the LPA indicate that a smaller number of copies is required.
>As may also accept supporting documents in electronic format by post (for example, on a CD, DVD or USB memory stick).

au can check your LPA's website for information or contact their planning department to discuss these options.

3. Declaration

we hereby apply for planning permission/consent as described in this form and the accompanying plans/drawings and additional
formation. I/we confirm that, to the best of my/our knowledge, any facts stated are true and accurate and any opinions given are the
gnuine opinions of the person(s) giving them. .

igned - Applicant: Or signed - Agent: Date (DD/MM/YYYY):
' (date cannot
B/ ‘o/ zli pre-applicatic
4. Applicant Contact Details (15. Agent Contact Details
elephone numbers Telephone numbers
‘ Extension Extensior
-ountry code:  National number: number: Country code:  National number: number:
-ountry code:  Mobile number (optional): Country code: Mobile number (optional):
.ountrycode:  Fax number (optional): Country code:  Fax number (optional):
mail address (optional): Email address (optional):
= ——— )
6. Site Visit
an the site be seen from a public road, public footpath, bridleway or other public land? |Z| Yes D No
the planning authority needs to make an appointment to carry . P
Jt assite visit, whom should they contact? (Please select only one) [ ] Agent [V'] Applicant [] Sgtgﬁg /(.':\i)?)llfifgarﬁ?; rjrgtrgiltsi;
. Other has been selected, please provide:
;onhtact name: Telephone number:

mail address:






